

Colorado State University Pueblo

Associated Students' Government

Forty-Fifth Senate Minutes October 1, 2024

- A. <u>Call to Order</u>: 4:02pm
- B. <u>Pledge of Allegiance</u>
- C. Roll Call:
 - **Excused: Hughes**
- D. <u>Audience Participation</u>: None
- E. <u>Special Recognition</u>: President Solis-Ayala just turned 23! Thank you to Downey and Valdez for working on the gift bags for the bonfire.
- F. <u>Approval of Minutes</u>: Approved as distributed
- G. <u>Approval of Agenda</u>: Approved as distributed
- H. Review of Agenda

All items listed in this portion of the agenda are considered to be routine by the ASG Senate and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Senator so requests; in which event, the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered under the Regular Agenda. Unless otherwise indicated,

- a. Consent Agenda Items
- I. <u>Regular Agenda:</u>
 - a. Confirmation of Senator at Large:
 - b. Charles: She would love the opportunity to join the ASG team.
 Approved. 9-0-1

- c. Grady: She has come from humble beginnings and hopes to emerge from her shell and work hard to create a community through ASG. Approved. 11-0-0
- d. Redmond-Palmer: He is a former ASG member, veteran, and a senior. He is also a club president and hopes to come into ASG and represent the students on campus. Approved. 12-0-0
- e. Confirmation of Justice: Henderson: He would like the opportunity to serve as an ASG member and to be involved and a part of the team. Approved 13-0-0

J. ASG Updates

- a. Judicial Branch
 - *i.* Chief Justice Carter: He has a meeting coming up with his committees. He is excited for homecoming week and the football game is royalty-themed. They are playing New Mexico Highlands.
- b. Executive Branch
 - i. President Solis Ayala: She thanks everyone for the help with the bonfire. ASG was invited to the FOCO event in the springs and she has many takeaways from hosting them. Board of Governors is happening soon and she will be heading to NYC to speak on behalf of First Generation and Latinos. She also thanks the donation by Senator Gachette.
 - ii. Vice President Wilson: She mentions the bonfire, the gift bags for the bonfire, and the baskets need to be done by Thursday. The bonfire is from 8-10 and needs everyone to show up by 7. Confirmed logistics will be distributed.

iii. Chief of Staff Hughes: Excused

iv. Directors

- 1. Director of Academic Affairs Spade: MVSC and the veteran food distribution, keep a look out for details.
- 2. Director of Finance Downey: He will be DJ'ing the tailgate and the bonfire. Encourages everyone to spread the word.
- 3. Director of Public Relations Jeanmarie: He is working on getting access to the accounts.

c. Legislative Branch

i. CHASS Senators

- Senator Balbuena: Their meeting was canceled. There is a GRIT session and encourages everyone to attend. Discovery Day needs volunteers from CHASS members.
- 2. Senator Sanchez: There is a GRIT session.

ii. STEM Senators

- Senator Garces: Mentions that a Latino chamber candidate spoke to a group of students and the bonfire video is posted.
- 2. Senator Arrieta: He is working on meeting with his committees. There is an SFGB meeting coming up.

iii.CHE Senator

1. Senator Chisman: No new updates.

2.

iv. Nursing Senators

- 1. Senator Guzman: The bonfire video has been created and they are donation shirts for the PJ competition.
- 2. Senator Nash: She has been working on committees.

v. HSB Senators

- 1. Senator Valdez: HSb feedback flyers will be posted and many activities are coming up.
- 2. Senator Gachette: He has been working on the tech, the board needs one more member, and the wifi has not been working due to the Hurricane in Florida.

vi. Senators At Large

- 1. Senator Cuevas: He had brunch with FOCO's ASG, created connections, and is currently sharing ideas with them.
- 2. Senator Redmond Palmer: No new updates.
- 3. Senator Grady: No new updates.
- 4. Senator Charles: No new updates.

K. <u>New Business:</u> None

- L. <u>Audience Participation</u>: Bre: Homecoming voting is now open until October 4th and encourages everyone to go to the football game and to tailgate. The theme is royalty and will be very hot.
- M. Adjournment: 4:43 pm